
From: Denny White [mailto:white.dennis@att.net]  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 3:40 PM 
To: UTC DL Records Center 
Cc: JIM TUTTON 
Subject: Arays Moving Service LLC 

 

I received your TEMPORARY granting of authority to Arays Moving Service LLC at 2717 – 90th Street, SE, 
Everett, WA. 

I drove past that address, which once again is a “residence” not a business location in Everett.  This is a 
residential location.  My question to you in your “due diligence” verification of this company is: 

 

1.  Being a “house” in a residential neighborhood, I question whether the City of Everett (if they 
knew) would allow a commercial business – Trucking – to operate out of an area that is not 
zoned for a “Household Goods Moving Company”.  If that is so, how can they operate under 
permit authority to the general public.  I know that my current building in Edmonds only is 
approved access from the major street.  The City of Edmonds prohibited access thru residential 
street adjacent to the property.  They said…we will not allow trucks to daily traffic through a 
residential neighborhood.  There are numerous Cities in Snohomish County that do not allow 
“Truck” traffic thru residential neighborhoods on recurring basis. 

2. This address is in foreclosure.  How can you approve a business operating out of a “home” that 
is in foreclosure?  Is the new purchaser going to buy the property so they can let them operate 
their moving services out of the house? 

3. Is the applicant the current owner who is in foreclosure?  If so, how can you approve their sound 
financial condition? If the applicant is new buyer was the new mortgage liability listed on their 
financials to you?  If they have not completed the purchase, how can they use an address they 
currently do not own or lease? 

4. One approval standard I would hope your office enforces is……  If a Company you approved 
takes advantage or violates consumer trust and has gone to the media because of an egregious 
act‐‐‐Can you stand in front of the TV camera and prove you really did all that you “should” have 
done to protect the public?  

 

I will keep this short, since I also questioned your temporary approval of Parker Moving Systems back on 
May 5th and never received a response.  You have my email address in the sender location of this email.  
So to confirm, my email address is: white.dennis@att.net 

 

Thank You,  

Dennis White 

World Wide Movers 


